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Subject: Request for NTL 4A Venting Approval T el e

Rick Wells Well No. 1 i s
Sec. 8, T26N, R13W

San Juan County, New Mexico

Lease No. NM 36590

Dear Mr. Keller:

Hixon Development Company requests approval to vent 6 MCFD
from the above referenced well. Additional evaluation of

this well prior to a pipeline connection necessitates this
request.

Please do not hesitate to contact this office if vou have any
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

Aldrich L. Kuchera W

President
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Post Office Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico 87499
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